
June Strinier

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brian Finnigan
Tuesday, November 01, 2016 L08 PM
JuneStringer
RE: Advanced Ed survey

Ms. Stringer,

I had Ms. Moody put a parent survey link on our web page:' It is listed as HighSchool Parent Survey, right hand column
about Yz way down. The link becomes inactive around the first week in December. Is that what you need or something
else?

Dr. F.

From: JuneStringer
Sent: Tuesday,November 01,2016 12:52 PM
To: Brian Finnigan<BFinnigan@saralandboe.org>
Subject: Advanced Ed survey

Dr. Finnigan,
Did you instigate the survey mentioned above? I need a link to the parent survey for the Standard 2. If not, do you
know where it came from?
TXS,

fow (fffbmr,#el<,!Jri:klt/ni6bratitte~"6ta'l1t

r;kr.aklld941,i~dwd
cI-/;{l'{/;'fIel<@Ja;r.aIa/lu/60e.l'~q
rPJY5.£'261. 60~8970 Ph'!;. 261- 602-8994
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I, of -----------------------------------
Parent Name Student Name

~e completed the online survey for Saraland High School.

Link:http://tinvurl.com /SHSAdvEdParentSurvey

Parent Signature Date

I, of -----------------------------------
Parent Name Student Name

have completed the online survey for Saraland High School.

Link:http://tinyurl.com/SHSAdvEdParentSurvey

Parent Signature Date

I, of -----------------------------------
Parent Name Student Name

have completed the online survey for Saraland High School.

Link:http://tinyurl.com /SHSAdvEdParentSurvey

Parent Signature Date



June Stringer, Contacts, PAC, SHS Admin, SHS Staff, Central Office, Holidays in United States
STAR Testing #1 (Window, @ Saraland High School, 1115 Industrial Parkway, Saraland, AL 36571, USA

Wed Aug 31, 2016 (Central Time)

l Fall Ploy Practice @ PAC

Class Officers Elections (9th/10th' @ Career Prep Classes/ S.S. Classes

Bam
m

If 9am

lOam -------

11 am --------------------.----.--- . --------_._---

12pm

2pm

3pm

Band Boosters Meeting @ Saraland High School, 1115 Industrial Parkway,
Saraland, AL 36571, USA
3:15pm· 4:15pm



Tue Sep 22, 2015 (Central Time)June Stringer, Contacts, PAC, SHS Admin, SHS Staff, Central Office, Holidays in United States

f Bam

gam

11 a m ------ ..--------.---.----------.--- -..-.----.----- ------ -.- .. - -- -.-- - - -- ---.---.-.-----.---- ..-.----.--------------.------.----------.

lOam 1
rs;;;:;;i.n<1 1001 (Assembly)@,PAC--

<_) 1()am '1() 't b a m

'---_._--- -----_._---- _._---_ .._-----

12pm

I
Saraland Idol (Assembly, @ PACJ 9:1Sam . 10:lSam

].

---------_._----------_._------ -_._------_.-

lpm

2pm

3pm

4pm

5pm

Jv/Vvlbl (H) UMS/Bryant @ Saraland
High School, 1115 Industrial
Parkway, Saraland, AL 36571,
United States

.• 4:30pm· 7:30pm

6pm

7pm

Swim Meet @ YMCA· Chandler
6pm ·8pm



Google Calendar - Search https:/ /calendar.google.com/calendar/render#main _7Isearch-l +23350+23350+23350-y++all...

Calendar 2 results for board when: 10/4/2016 - 11/3/2016 on All Calendars

Tue Oct 4 All day Board Meeting - SBOE

Thu Nov 3 6:00pm - 7:00pm Board Meeting - Saraland ElementarySchool, 215 McKeoughAve, Saraland, AL 36571, USA

lof2 11/1/20169:55 AM



SARALAND
Board of Education

BOARD OF SCHOOL COMMISSIONERS
Mr. William 'Bill' Silver - President

Mrs. Renee Clarke - Vice-President
Ms. Josephine Rodgers - Board Member

Dr. Gary Shockley- Board Member
Dr. Lonnie Burnell- Board Member

943 Highway 43 S. Saraland, Alabama 36571 Phone- 251-375-5420 SUPERINTENDENT· Aaron Milner, Ed.D.

What ItMeans to be a Title I School

Saraland City School System
Annual Title I Parent Meeting

Saraland High School
September 13,2016

6:30 p.m.

• Local Schools Continuous Improvement Plans (aCIP)

• Parent Compacts

• Partnership Conferences

• Title I Parents Right-to-Know

• Local School Parental Involvement Plans

• LEA Parental Involvement Plans

• Parent Surveys

• Parental Involvement Set Aside Funds

Questions/Concerns

Welcome Beverly Spondike
Saraland High School Principal

"Building a World Class Educational System for Our Children"



SARALAND
Board of Education

BOARDOFSCHOOLCOMM~S~NERS
Mr. William 'Bill' Silver - President

Mrs. Renee Clarke - Vice-President
Ms. Josephine Rodgers - Board Member

Dr. Gary Shockley- Board Member
Dr. Lonnie Burnett - Board Member

943 Highway 43 S. Saraland, Alabama 36571 Phone- 251-375-5420 SUPERINTENDENT· Aaron Milner, Ed.D.

Name School

SHS

6~S

"Building a World Class Educational System for Our Children"



What does it mean to be a Title I
School?

Being a Title I school means receiving federal funding
(Title I dollars) to supplement the school's existing
programs. These dollars are used for ...
- Identifying students experiencing academic difficulties and

providing timely assistance to help these student's meet the
State's challenging content standards.

- Purchasing supplemental stafflprogramslmaterialslsupplies
- Conductingparental Involvement meetingsltrainings/activities

Being a Title I school also means parental involvement
and parents' rights.

What is the 1 % set-aside and
how are parents involved?

Any LEA with a Title I Allocation exceeding $500,000 is required by
law to set aside 1% of it's Title I allocation for parental involvement.

Of that 1 %, 5% may be reserved at the LEA for system-wide
initiatives related to parental involvement. The remaining 95% must
be allocated to all Title I schools in the LEA Therefore each Title I
school receives its portion of the 95% to implement school-level
parental involvement.

You, as Title I parents, have the right to be involved in how this
money is spent.

What is the LEA Title I Plan?

The LEA Title I Plan addresses how the LEA will use Title I
funds throughout the school system. Topics include:
- Student academic assessments
- Additional assistance provided struggling students
- Coordination and integration of federal funds and programs
- School programs including migrant, pre-school, school choice,

and supplemental educational services as apphcable.
- Parental Involvement Strategies, including the LEA Parental

Involvement Plan

You, as a Title I Parent, have a right to be involved in the
development of the LEA Title I Plan

9/12/2016

What is the LEA Parental
InvolvementPlan?

This plan addresses how the LEA will implement the parental
involvement requirements of the No Child Left BehindAct of
2001. It includes ...

- The LEA's expectations for parents

- How the LEA will involve parents in decision-making
- How the LEA will work to build the schools' and parents' capacity for

strong parental involvement to improve student academic achievement
You, as Title I parents, have the right to be involved in the
development of this plan.

2



How is the evaluation of the
LEA Parental Involvement Plan
Conducted?

Evaluation Requirements
- Conduct annually
- Conduct with Title I parents
- Analyze Content and EffecUveness of the current plan
- Identify Barriers to parental involvement
- DataJInput may include_._

• Parent Survey (Required)
• Focus Groups
• Parent Advisory Committees

Process and Timeline

How the evaluation informs next year's plan

Who are the parent leaders at
my school?

Name

Ann West

Phone e-mall address

9/12/2016

Questions?

4



Media TWMts I>y SHS (CPs. ... x Twitter Analytic< account ... How to U se th.N_Twitt. .. )( Tweet Activity analytics for ... )( \. + =1 ::::::l
CD a http"i!ad,.twitt.r.comJus.r/S.ralandHlgh/hloeet,

Tweet activity I!a Aug 1 - Oct 30, 2016 v .!.Export data l:
Your Tweets earned 32.2K impressions over this 91 day period

2 OK YOUR TWEETS
During this 91 day period you earned 354
impressions per day

1nK

SOP 1 Oct I

Top Tweets Tweets and replies Promoted trnpresstons Engagements...................... Engagement rate
Engagements
SI10\\'lng 91 d3,S, \'Vlth dall:. frequenc

SHS @SaralandHlgh Oct 28
Saraland High School: Highlights - Outstanding Student of
the Weeki shspartans_com/?PageName=Late _

344 16 4_7% Engagementrate

3.1% OeilO
0.8'10 engagement rate



Tweet activity I l1a Nov 2, 2016 - Jan 31, 2017 v .:!:. Export data
I

Media Tweets by SHS (IIIISa ... )( Twitter Anllytic. acccunt i.. )( HowtoUs~th~N~Twitt ... )( I HowToAccl!SsOrganicTwitte. .. )( Tweet Activity analytic> for... x \. + J
(0 Ii http,:/iad,.twitter.com·'user/S.,alanclH,gh'tweet,

Your Tweets earned 22.4K impressions over this 91 day period

2 OK YOUR T',VEETS
During this 91 day period you eamed 247
Impressions per day

1.0K

Jec 1 an 1
Wednesday, December 7,2016
I Organic Impressions 552

Top Tweets Tweets and replies P Tweets 0 IS Engagements....................... Engaoel11snt rate. ' ,.
Engagements
Shot"ng 91 da.s ·-·"tll ,jail frequenc

SHS @SaralandHlgh Jan 31
Spartan News Live 1-31-2017
vlmeo.coml201847887

211 6 2_8% Engagement rate

2.0% .: Jan 31
1.8% engagement rate



300 YOUR nVEETS
During this 10 day pertod you earned 122
Impressions per day

M~i.Tw~bySHS(CSa", )C I TwitterAn.lytic. acccunt .; )( I HowtoUsetheN~Twitt." )C , HowToAccessOrganicTwitte." X Tw.~t Activityanalytics for", )( \. +,_ -J
<D e https:/!acls,twitter,com'user/S.ralandHlgh/tlNEftl

Tweet activity Iii) Feb 1 - Feb 10,2017 v I I .!. Expon data I

Your Tweets earned 1.4K impressions over this 10 day period

20G

F.t 1 Fet ~ Fet s ;:'et: - Fe!:! 9

Top Tweets Tweets and replies Promoted Impressions..................... Engagements.. . Engagement rate.. .
Engagements
Sho':--Ing 10 da.s -",til can, frequenc:,

SHS @SaralandH'gll 3h
Spartan News Live 2·10-17
vimeo cOmJ203442567

90 3 3_3%
Engagement rate
1.5% Feb 10

2.3" engagement rate



Medi. Twnts by SHS (CPS .... )( I ~ Saraland High School )( \ +

Q J:6 Stacy Home 11

Page MessagesD Notifications IiJ Insights Publishing Tools Settings Help ~

Promotions Actions on Page Page Views Page Ukes

Likes

Reach 1 176 23
Page Views

.100"!.

Posts
__ AActions on Page

Events
Reach Post Engagements Videos

Videos

People 5,759 2,054 31
Local "'14'" • 18% .52~'

Messages

https:l!www.facebook.com/Saraland·High·School·231774917218/insights/? se ction:navVideos :; Chat (Off)

-1'---~'--·!I l~~ .-~·--~c,-D xi1 -;1 w_~ 1-0:1 ------- -- -. -- --- ---.- cJ -~ I•• p~, ~~~~ r



Average Score Charts

SHS Survey Evidence
Standard 2.3

STANDARD 2: GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP

Students

There is no data from students for this indicator.

Parents

2.3 Indicator

Standard 2 states the school operates under governance and leadership that promote and support
student performance and school effectiveness. For indicator 2,3, SHS's governing body ensures
that the school leadership has the autonomy to meet goals for achievement and instruction and to
manage day-to-day operations effectively. According to the high school parent survey results, the
average score for this indicator was 4 in May 2016 and increased to an average score of 4.06 in
December 2016. Therefore, the results show parents believed the school has achieved this
indicator.

Staff

Average Score Charts



SHS Survey Evidence
Standard 2.3

2,3 Indicator

Standard 2 states the school operates under governance and leadership that promote and support
student performance and school effectiveness. For indicator 2.3, SHS's governing body ensures
that the school leadership has the autonomy to meet goals for achievement and instruction and to
manage day-to-day operations effectively. According to the high school parent survey results, the
average score for this indicator was 4.52 in May 2016 and increased to an average score of 4.53
in December 2016. Therefore, the results show the staff believed the school has achieved this
indicator.
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